

# Dr Aman Kumar

03333905395 | Bajaj00046@gmail.com | Karachi

## Summary

Graduate from Chandka Medical College, Larkana with a passion for Anaesthesia, critical care, and relevant research work. Having completed a year-long internship at Jinnah Post Graduate Medical Center in various departments. Proficient in critical care management, airway techniques, mechanical ventilation, and a variety of clinical procedures with unwavering commitment to patient well-being, coupled with thirst for knowledge and dedication to excellence. Aiming to work with the best mentors and be a compassionate, and more skilled healthcare provider ready to make a meaningful difference in the lives.

## Education

**Chandka Medical College, SMBBMU | Larkana**  
**Bachelor of Medicine And Bachelor of Surgery(MBBS) | 05/2023**  
In top-ten ranking with straight A grades.

**FCPS-I | August 2024**  
Anaesthesiology

## Experience

**Jinnah Post Graduate Medical Center | Karachi**  
**Internship | 07/2023 - 07/2024**

- Department of MEDICAL ICU Unit IV, JPMC; Jun 2023 – Oct 2023
- Department of Medical Oncology, JPMC; Oct 2023 – Jan 2024
- Department of Surgery S21, JPMC ; Jan 2024 – Apr 2024
- Department of Surgical ICU (Anesthesiology), JPMC ; Apr 2024-July 2024

## Skills

Managing ICU | ER | Wards, Bag-mask | Airway clearance | Jaw-thrust | Chin-lift, BLS | ATLS, NIV | Mechanical ventilation, ETT Intubation ; 2 assisted 5 non-assisted, Spinal Anesthesia around 15 | LP | Spinal Chemo, IV line | CVP line ; 4 (assisted), IV | IM | ABGs | Ascitic Tap/drain | Stoma Bag, NG Tube | Urinary Catheterization, Basic SPSS Skills, Computer Skills | Teamwork & Collaboration | Fast Learner

## Research Project

IVC Parameters Assessment in Critical Care

## Workshops & Courses

- Medical Research Toolkit & Techniques By SMBBIT, Karachi | , Early Essential Newborn Care By SMBBMU & WHO | , Ultrasound Fast- an A&E Requirement by JPMC, Karachi | , Workshop on World Diabetes Day by CME JSMU.

## Volunteer Experience

Member of Social Welfare Dept: SYNCH, Pakistan | , Volunteer at First Robotic Bariatric Workshop, JPMC, KHI | , Pakistan Debating Society | , Congo Virus Precautions and Management | , Organiser for MDCAT Self-assessment by IQRA ETO

## Languages

Sindhi | Urdu | English